
Tratzsmitted Via Federal Express 

March 27, 2006 

Ms. Sharon Hayes 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
EPA New England 
One Congress Street, Suite 1100 
Boston, MA 02 I 14-2023 

Re: 	 GE PittsfieldMIousatonic River Site 
Buildings 7, 17, 17C, and 19 Demolition and Site Restoration Program (GECD 140) 
Ambient Air Monitoring Station Locations 

Dear Ms. Hayes: 


This letter serves to notify the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency of the approximate polychlorinated 

biphenyl and particulate ambient air monitoring station locations at Buildings 7, 17, 17C, and 19 located at 

the General Electric Company facility in Pittsfield, Massachusetts. The locations of the air monitoring 

stations are shown on the attached figure. These locations will be utilized for future ambient air monitoring 

associated with demolition and restoration activities at Buildings 7, 17, 17C, and 19. 


Please feel free to contact me with questions or comments. 


Sincerely, 


John F. Novotny, P.E. 

Manager, Facilities and Brownfields Programs 


Attachment 


cc: T. Conwap. EPA N.E. Harper, MA AG* 
D. Tagliaferro, EPA D. Young, MA EOEA* 
H. Ingiis, EPA J. Bemstein, Bernstein, Cushner & Kimmel* 
R. Howell, EPA* T. Bowrs,  Gradient 
S. Steenstrup, MDEP (2  copies) R. Mclaren, GE* 
R. Bell, MDEP* M. Carroll, GE* 
T. Angus, MDEPw A. Sitkr, CE* 
A. Symington, MDEP* J. Bieke. Goodwin Procter 
K.C. Mitkevieius, USAGE J, Nuss, BBL 
L. Palmieri, Weston (2 copies) GE Internal Repositories 
Mayor J ,  Rube&o,Citj of Pinsfield Public Lnformation Repositories 
Pittsfield Commissioner of Public Wealth 
T. I-fickey. Director, PEDA (* without agaehmentsj 




